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From: doh.sm.NYSPHEP <NYSPHEP@health.ny.gov>
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2022 9:18 AM

To: Miller, Maribeth <Maribeth.Miller@albanycountyny.gov>

Cc: Carney, Jeannine <Jeannine.Carney@albanycountyny.gov>; Guzman, Alberto (HEALTH)
<Alberto.Guzman@health.ny.gov>; Lisa Ann Buenau <lab38@cornell.edu>; LAVA@CORNELL.EDU;
'Nancy K. Lerner' <nkl1@cornell.edu>; Lewis, Cori L (HEALTH) <cori.lewis@health.ny.gov>
Subject: RE: Fellowship funding request extended program

Dear Public Health Partner,
This is to let you know that your Public Health Corps Fellowship Program contract will be increased
by $507,972, bringing your revised contract value to $1,507,972 through 6/30/24.

| have attached the most recent communication regarding your budget. In addition to the
information Monica Hickey requested on 11/16/22, please resubmit your budget with the additional
funds allocated as you requested.

Please email nysphep@health.ny.gov with any questions.

Cori Lewis

Grants Administration, Office of Public Health
150 Broadway, Suite 516

Menands, NY 12204

P: 518-408-2063

Email: cori.lewis@health.ny.gov

From: Nancy K. Lerner <nkll@cornell.edu>

Sent: Monday, December 5, 2022 6:57 PM

To: doh.sm.NYSPHEP <NYSPHEP@health.ny.gov>

Cc: Maribeth.Miller@albanycountyny.gov; Carney, Jeannine
<Jeannine.Carney@albanycountyny.gov>; Guzman, Alberto (HEALTH)
<Alberto.Guzman@health.ny.gov>; Lisa Ann Buenau <lab38@cornell.edu>; LAVA@CORNELL.EDU
Subject: Fellowship funding request extended program

Importance: High

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from

unknown senders or unexpected emails.
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FW: Albany County, #TBD, 2021-2023 Public Health Corps Fellows, Budget Clarification Needed


			From


			doh.sm.NYSPHEP


			To


			Miller, Maribeth


			Cc


			Nancy K. Lerner; doh.sm.NYSPHEP


			Recipients


			Maribeth.Miller@albanycountyny.gov; nkl1@cornell.edu; NYSPHEP@health.ny.gov





Forwarding this request for additional budget clarification in Shanna’s absence.





Cori Lewis





Grants Administration, Office of Public Health





150 Broadway, Suite 516





Menands, NY 12204





P: 518-408-2063





Email: cori.lewis@health.ny.gov





From: doh.sm.NYSPHEP 
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 12:36 PM
To: 'Witherspoon, Shanna' <Shanna.Witherspoon@albanycountyny.gov>
Cc: Hickey, Monica A (HEALTH) <Monica.Hickey@health.ny.gov>
Subject: RE: Albany County, #TBD, 2021-2023 Public Health Corps Fellows, Budget Clarification Needed





Grants Administration has reviewed the budget clarification that was submitted. Please see below for the additional information that needs to be provided. 





Please revise the budget modification and send it back to my attention. 





Please re-submit your budget utilizing the updated budget provided with the information requested by COB Friday, 11/18/22.





OUTSTANDING ISSUES as of 11/16/22:





The total allocation for your county is $3,547,330. Please confirm you are releasing the balance of your allocation in the amount of $2,472,330. Any amount not included in your budget will be redirected to other PH Corps Fellowship program priorities and will not be available in the future. 





Subcontract Supplies:





*	All purchases must be 100% in support of Public Health Corps Fellowship Program contract deliverables. Please provide a detailed justification for the following supplies, including the quantities being requested and how they support contract deliverables:





*	Cross Shredders (3)


*	Meeting Table & Chairs (1)


*	Planners/Calendars (14)


*	Promotional Teaching Materials (10) – What kind of materials and what is being promoted? Please provide specific examples.


*	Storage Tote Bins (12)


*	Supply Tote Bags (10)


*	Table Covers/Tablecloths (7)


*	Thumb drives (10)





*	Outreach supplies – The items detailed in the attachment are not in in scope of this contract.





Administrative Costs:





*	10% of the MTDC calculates to $2,500. The amount you are budgeting exceeds 10% of MTDC because you have included the full subcontract amount which is not allowable. MTDC excludes the portion of each subaward in excess of $25,000. The Administrative Costs tab provides additional information on how to calculate the admin rate and what exclusions there are.





If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you,





Monica 





Monica Hickey 





Grants Administration, Office of Public Health





New York State Department of Health





Riverview Center, 150 Broadway, Suite 516





Menands, NY 12204-2719





Phone: (518) 408-2063 Fax: (518) 408-5280 





Email: NYSPHEP@health.ny.gov





From: doh.sm.NYSPHEP 
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2022 12:53 PM
To: 'Witherspoon, Shanna' <Shanna.Witherspoon@albanycountyny.gov>
Cc: Hickey, Monica A (HEALTH) <Monica.Hickey@health.ny.gov>
Subject: RE: Albany County, #TBD, 2021-2023 Public Health Corps Fellows, Budget Clarification Needed





Hi Shanna, 





Following up on the below. 






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
Sent: Wednesday, September 7, 2022 10:07 AM
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





Additional issues have been identified below. 





ADDITIONAL BUDGET ISSUES as of 09/07/22:





Subcontract Supplies:





*	Purchase and distribution of household supplies is not allowable on this grant. Please reallocate the $140,000 to other priority needs.


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





NOTE: Please re-submit your budget utilizing the version attached to this email. Send back only the version attached to this e-mail with your modifications. Do not send back any previous versions as it will be returned to you, unreviewed. 





If you update your budget and it affects the totals on the summary page, please re-submit a new signed budget summary page that reflects the changes.





Please respond by COB Friday, 09/09/22.





If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact Grants Administration.

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





From: Witherspoon, Shanna <Shanna.Witherspoon@albanycountyny.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2022 10:47 AM
To: doh.sm.NYSPHEP <NYSPHEP@health.ny.gov>
Cc: Hickey, Monica A (HEALTH) <Monica.Hickey@health.ny.gov>
Subject: Re: Albany County, #TBD, 2021-2023 Public Health Corps Fellows, Budget Clarification Needed





ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown senders or unexpected emails.





Hi Monica,





I made the requested changes.





Thank you,





Shanna F. Witherspoon, MPA





Assistant Commissioner for Finance and Administration





Albany County Department of Health





175 Green Street





Albany, NY 12202





(W) 518.447.4584





(F) 518.447.4698





Shanna.Witherspoon@albanycountyny.gov





www.albanycounty.com











Confidentiality Notice: This fax/e-mail transmission, with accompanying records, is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged information belonging to the sender, including individually identifiable health information subject to the privacy and security provisions of HIPAA. This information may be protected by pertinent privilege(s), e.g., attorney-client, doctor-patient, HIPAA etc., which will be enforced to the fullest extent of the law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any examination, analysis, disclosure, copying, dissemination, distribution, sharing, or use of the information in this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message and associated documents in error, please notify the sender immediately for instructions. If this message was received by e-mail, please delete the original message.





  _____  



From: doh.sm.NYSPHEP <NYSPHEP@health.ny.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2022 2:07 PM
To: Witherspoon, Shanna <Shanna.Witherspoon@albanycountyny.gov>
Cc: Hickey, Monica A (HEALTH) <Monica.Hickey@health.ny.gov>
Subject: RE: Albany County, #TBD, 2021-2023 Public Health Corps Fellows, Budget Clarification Needed 





Hi Shanna, 





Yes, please add $250,000 to the Restricted tab and provide a justification as to why these funds are being temporarily reallocated to Restricted. 





Subcontracts Contl:





*	The Supplies section states that the program supplies breakdown would be attached – I see a breakdown of educator/office supplies totaling $34,479. The House supplies are broken down but that does not total $140,000. Please clarify. 


*	Please confirm that the items listed under Equipment should be categorized as Equipment and not Supplies due to their cost being less than your organization’s threshold. 


*	9.635% of the MTDC calculates to $64,560, you are requesting $66,013, which calculates to 9.851%. Please correct. 





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
Sent: Tuesday, August 2, 2022 11:14 AM
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





Attached are the documents and below are some answers not included in the document.





The Healthy Home Visit tab of the attachment provided does not appear to apply to any portion of the budget. Please clarify. 





See explanation on Subcontracts continued tab in the supplies justification. 





The total allocation for your county is $3,547,330. Please confirm you are releasing the balance of your allocation in the amount of $2,047,330. Any amount not included in your budget will be redirected to other PH Corps Fellowship program priorities and will not be available in the future:





Can we move an additional $250,000 to restricted to be used if needed and the rest can be returned? So can we be allocated a total of $1,000,000?





Summary Budget: 





Please provide additional justification for the following items: See below 





*	Carts (mini flatbed)-for fellows to transport teaching materials/supplies/large boxes within office & to teaching/PODS/vaccination sites 


*	Promotional teaching materials 


*	Storage tote bins-to store teaching materials & displays on dozens of public health issues including COVID. (Ex. The “COVID bin would have home test kits, hand sanitizer, masks & print materials on where to get tested, how to stay safe after COVID, resource numbers & websites, etc.) 


*	Supply tote bags-for fellows to carry educational materials & supplies to teaching sites 





*	





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
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2022 12:24 PM
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





Please let me know if you have any questions. 






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
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2022 4:06 PM
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





Feel free to add an additional Subcontracts tab to include all of the information needed to support the contract. Let me know if you have any additional questions. 





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
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2022 1:14 PM
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





Hi just to clarify, we are subcontracting with Cornell for $750K, which includes the personnel, equipment, travel, fringe, etc. How would you like this shown on the attached budget? Normally we would just list the subcontractor, including the scope of work, accountability and budget justification. There is not enough space to include all items included in the subcontract.





Please advise. 





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
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2022 8:47 AM
To: Witherspoon, Shanna <Shanna.Witherspoon@albanycountyny.gov>
Cc: Hickey, Monica A (HEALTH) <Monica.Hickey@health.ny.gov>
Subject: RE: Albany County, #TBD, 2021-2023 Public Health Corps Fellows, Budget Clarification Needed 





A review of your 2021-2022 budget /budget modification/contract plan /revision has been completed. Issues have been identified and provided below. 





OUTSTANDING ISSUES as of 06/15/22:





We have removed all the cents from the budget, note that all dollar amounts must be whole. 





The Healthy Home Visit tab of the attachment provided does not appear to apply to any portion of the budget. Please clarify. 





The total allocation for your county is $3,547,330. Please confirm you are releasing the balance of your allocation in the amount of $2,047,330. Any amount not included in your budget will be redirected to other PH Corps Fellowship program priorities and will not be available in the future





Summary Budget:





All of the formulas were removed from the Budget Summary table. I have restored all the formulas, please note that any and all changes should be made to the corresponding cost category tab. These changes and amounts will be carried over to the Summary Budget table. 





Personal Services, Position Descriptions & Fringe :





It is our understanding that CCE will be hiring all personnel for this contract. Please reallocate the staff, position descriptions and fringe information to the Contractual tab and list all necessary supporting information under the CCE Subcontract. Note that all the TBD Fellow positions, please do not provide a detailed position description, as that will be part of your Fellowship Plan. Instead, just indicate which of the following focus areas align with each position:





*	Vaccination and Testing site Clinical, Administrative and Logistics Support


*	Epidemiology and Data Support


*	Communications Support


*	Partnership Development





Supplies:





Program Supplies, $140,000 –





Office and Program Supplies for 7 Fellows – 





*	Printing, postage, phone service expenses are generally categorized as miscellaneous. Please review your organization’s budgeting policies and reallocate as needed.


*	Please provide additional justification for the following items:





*	Carts (mini flatbed)


*	Promotional teaching materials


*	Storage tote bins


*	Supply tote bags





*	Program supplies for outreach events and intervention home visits - The program supplies detailed in the attachment are not in in scope of this contract. 





Travel: 





Please provide an estimated breakdown of costs. 





Equipment:





*	The unit cost of the Equipment listed is below your organization’s threshold for Equipment. Please check your organization’s budgeting policies and reallocate to Supplies as needed. 


*	Confirm that the equipment will be used 100% for the contract activities. If the equipment is used for other purposes, then the total cost must be allocated appropriately to all programs that will benefit from its purchase. 





Miscellaneous:





Trainings, $7,500 – Provide an estimated breakdown of costs. 





Contractual: 





CCE, $750,000 – The Detailed Budget and Justification section references an attachment. The budget is a standalone document, please add all necessary information to the budget. 





*	Budget – Please clarify:





*	CCE budget references 5 fellows the Personal Services tab lists 9, please list how many Fellows, Grad Fellows and if this includes a Local Coordinator. Complete the details for Personnel. Provide name, title, annual salaries, number of months and effort for all personnel. 


*	Travel – provide a justification.


*	Include estimated start dates. Note, funding cannot be requested beyond the contract end date. 


*	Equipment and Operating Expenses – provide a breakdown of costs including quantity and unit cost and a narrative justification. 





NOTE: Please re-submit your budget utilizing the version attached to this email. Send back only the version attached to this e-mail with your modifications. Do not send back any previous versions as it will be returned to you, unreviewed. 





If you update your budget and it affects the totals on the summary page, please re-submit a new signed budget summary page that reflects the changes.





Please respond by COB Friday, 06/17/22.





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
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2022 9:54 AM
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





Hello,





Is it possible to have an extension until Friday, May 13?





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
Sent: Monday, May 9, 2022 7:47 PM
To: Witherspoon, Shanna <Shanna.Witherspoon@albanycountyny.gov>
Cc: Hickey, Monica A (HEALTH) <Monica.Hickey@health.ny.gov>
Subject: Albany County, #TBD, 2021-2023 Public Health Corps Fellows, Budget Clarification Needed 





A review of your 2021-2023 budget has been completed. Issues have been identified and provided below. 





BUDGET ISSUES: 





The total allocation for your county is $3,547,330. Please confirm you are releasing the balance of your allocation in the amount of $2,797,330. Any amount not included in your budget will be redirected to other PH Corps Fellowship program priorities and will not be available in the future





Contractual: 





CCE – 





*	Budget – Please clarify:





*	CCE budget references 5 fellows, please list how many Fellows, Grad Fellows and if this includes a Local Coordinator. Complete the details for Personnel. Provide name, title, annual salaries, number of months and effort for all personnel.


*	Travel – provide a justification.


*	Include estimated start dates. Note, funding cannot be requested beyond the contract end date. 


*	Equipment and Operating Expenses – provide a breakdown of costs including quantity and unit cost and a narrative justification. 





Please also indicate which of the following focus areas align with each Fellow position:





*	Vaccination and Testing site Clinical, Administrative and Logistics Support


*	Epidemiology and Data Support


*	Communications Support


*	Partnership Development





The following note has been added to the Subcontracts tab:





NYSDOH Note: A detailed Fellowship Plan must be submitted under separate cover for approval prior to hiring.





NOTE: Please re-submit your budget utilizing the version attached to this email. Send back only the version attached to this e-mail with your modifications. Do not send back any previous versions as it will be returned to you, unreviewed. 





If you update your budget and it affects the totals on the summary page, please re-submit a new signed budget summary page that reflects the changes.





Please respond by COB Wednesday, 05/11/22.





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
Sent: Monday, March 14, 2022 3:56 PM
To: Guzman, Alberto (HEALTH) <Alberto.Guzman@health.ny.gov>
Cc: doh.sm.NYSPHEP <NYSPHEP@health.ny.gov>
Subject: Re: NYSPHC Budget





ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown senders or unexpected emails.





Hello,





Budget documents attached. Please let me know if you require any changes.





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



From: Guzman, Alberto (HEALTH) <Alberto.Guzman@health.ny.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 11, 2022 9:05 AM
To: Witherspoon, Shanna <Shanna.Witherspoon@albanycountyny.gov>; nancylerner.NK1@cornell.edu <nancylerner.NK1@cornell.edu>; Miller, Maribeth <Maribeth.Miller@albanycountyny.gov>
Cc: doh.sm.NYSPHEP <NYSPHEP@health.ny.gov>
Subject: RE: NYSPHC Budget 





Thank you Shanna! Have a great weekend. 





Alberto





Alberto Guzman, MSW





Fellowship Placement Coordinator – Capital District Region





New York State Public Health Corps Fellowship Program





Office of Public Health Practice





New York State Department of Health 





ESP, Corning Tower, 9th floor, Room 930





Albany, NY 12237





e: alberto.guzman@health.ny.gov 





p: (518) 402-5833





w. New York State Public Health Corps (ny.gov)











From: Witherspoon, Shanna <Shanna.Witherspoon@albanycountyny.gov> 
Sent: Friday, March 11, 2022 8:01 AM
To: Guzman, Alberto (HEALTH) <Alberto.Guzman@health.ny.gov>; nancylerner.NK1@cornell.edu; Miller, Maribeth <Maribeth.Miller@albanycountyny.gov>
Cc: doh.sm.NYSPHEP <NYSPHEP@health.ny.gov>; Guzman, Alberto (HEALTH) <Alberto.Guzman@health.ny.gov>
Subject: Re: NYSPHC Budget





ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown senders or unexpected emails.





Good morning,





I plan to have the budget over to you by Monday to review. 





Thank you! 





Shanna Witherspoon





Assistant Commissioner of Finance and Administration 





Albany County Dept of Health





  _____  



From: Guzman, Alberto (HEALTH) <Alberto.Guzman@health.ny.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2022 10:22 PM
To: nancylerner.NK1@cornell.edu; Witherspoon, Shanna; Miller, Maribeth
Cc: doh.sm.NYSPHEP; Guzman, Alberto (HEALTH)
Subject: NYSPHC Budget 





Hi everyone:





Just checking in; I spoke with Nancy from Cornell Cooperative Ext. this week and it sounds like the budget sheet was sent to the Albany Health department. That’s great to hear. 





When the NYSPHC budget is ready, please send it to NYSPHEP@health.ny.gov email address so Grants Administration has a record of it. Please cc me on it, so I can review it as well. 





Please let me know if you have questions.





Thank you





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
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Instructions



				



				New York State Department Of Health



				Health Research, Inc. - Public Health Corps Fellowship Program



				EXHIBIT B - Budget



								Instructions:



								Original Budget:  Enter your requested budget amounts in the Original Budget column; the Revised Budget column is linked to the totals from each individual budget page.  Do not use the Restricted row.  Your total Original Budget cannot exceed your total allocation amount.  The summary page must be signed when submitted.  The Modification and Revised Budget columns will be used for future budget modification requests, if needed.



								Budget Modification:  Budget increases or changes to contract personnel, new equipment, and new or increased costs of contractual / consultant agreements require prior approval.  Do not make any changes to the Summary Budget tab.  The Revised Budget column is linked to the totals from each budget page and the Modification column will calculate the difference.  The Total of the Modification column must be zero unless the Modification is a Contract Amendment.  The modified budget must be signed at the bottom of the Summary Budget page.



								Personnel:
Use Percent Effort for salaried staff.  Total annual salary divided by number of pay periods in the year, multiplied by number of pay periods being funded, multiplied by the percent of effort to be worked on contract deliverables.

Use hours and hourly rate for hourly employees.  Hourly rate times number of hours per week to be worked on contract deliverables times number of weeks to be worked in the contract period.

The COVID-19 funds are to support public health but cannot supplant existing commitments.  Funds can be used for new staff or increased effort for existing staff.  Existing County public health staff may not be moved to this contract in order to reduce the existing County budget.   Please be sure to include "new hire" or "to be hired through a recruitment" in the position descriptions for any staff added to the contract.



								Reimbursable positions include: Program Coordinator, Administrative Support, and Fellows.  Fellow titles and costs should reflect the actual county information and not estimates provided by the DOH program.  Fellowships may also be paid using a stipend.  See the Miscellaneous budget category.



								Miscellaneous Costs:
For cell phones, AirCards, internet services, software, or other items assigned to individuals: Provide the name, title and role of staff that will be assigned the items, and a justification for need.  Confirm that the items will be used 100% for contract activities.  If the items or services are used for other purposes then the total cost must be allocated appropriately to all programs that will benefit.



								Stipends: Fellowship stipends may be included under the Miscellaneous category in lieu of paying a salary.  Provide the fellow name, title, annual stipend and description of fellowship responsibilities.



								Questions: 
Public Health Emergency Preparedness: NYSPHEP@health.ny.gov











SUMMARY BUDGET P.1  



				



				New York State Department Of Health



				Health Research, Inc. - Public Health Corps Fellowship Program



				EXHIBIT B - Budget



				9/1/21



								Contractor :												Albany County Department of Health



								Contract Period :												09/01/21 - 07/31/23



								Contract # :												(For DOH Use)



								HRI Account # :												15-2000-07 (9/1/21-7/31/23); 15-2020-01 (9/1/21-6/30/23)



								SUMMARY BUDGET



								Budget Categories																								Original Budget				Modification				Revised Budget



								SALARIES / PERSONNEL																								$   -				$   -				$   -



								FRINGE BENEFITS																								$   -				$   -				$   -



								SUPPLIES																								$   -				$   -				$   -



								TRAVEL																								$   -				$   -				$   -



								EQUIPMENT																								$   -				$   -				$   -



								MISCELLANEOUS																								$   -				$   -				$   -



								CONTRACTUAL / CONSULTANT																								$   750,000				$   -				$   750,000



								ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS																								$   75,000				$   -				$   75,000



								SUBTOTAL																								$   825,000				$   -				$   825,000



								RESTRICTED   (For NYSDOH use only)																								$   250,000				$   -				$   250,000



								TOTAL :																								$   1,075,000				$   -				$   1,075,000



								Reason for Proposed Changes (for budget modifications):



								Authorized Signature:																												Date:







For internal DOH use only.



This information will transfer to all budget pages in the workbook.



This information will transfer to all budget pages in the workbook.



For internal DOH use only.



This field contains a calculation  to sum all budget categories.



This field contains a calculation  to sum all budget categories.



This field contains a calculation  to sum all budget categories.



See instructions for important information.  For budget modifications, be sure to sign and date (see below) and submit this page as a pdf.  In addition, submit the entire budget file in Excel.







PERSONAL SERVICES P.2



				Salaries / Personnel



				Contractor:												Albany County Department of Health



				Contract Period:												09/01/21 - 07/31/23



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



								If salary for position will change during the contract period, use additional  lines to show salary levels for each period of time.



								If additional space is needed, insert lines or attach page 1a.



																																Number of pay periods per year (12 / 24 / 26) :



																																Number of hours in full-time agency work week :



								(1)												(2)				(3)				(4)				(5)				(6)



								Position Title/Incumbent Name(s)  
Salaried Employees												Hours Worked Per Week				Annual Salary				# of pay periods funded on this contract				% of effort funded by this contract				Amount Requested



																																				$   -



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
Hourly Employees												Number of Hours dedicated soley to this contract per week				Hourly Rate				Number of weeks				n/a				Amount Requested



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



								Total Salaries Requested :																												$   -







Monthly payroll = 12
Bi-monthly payroll = 24
Bi-weekly payroll = 26



The amount needed Enter the amount to support position for 12 months, regardless of funding source.



List only those positions funded on this contract.
If salary for position will change during the contract period, use additional  lines to show salary levels for each period of time.



Salary for 12 months, regardless of funding source.



Total hours worked per week, regardless of funding source.



List only those positions funded on this contract.
If hourly rate for position will change during the contract period, use additional  lines to show hourly rate levels for each period of time.







POSITION DESCRIPTIONS P.3



				Position Descriptions



				Contractor:												Albany County Department of Health



				Contract Period:												09/01/21 - 07/31/23



				For each position listed on the summary budget page, provide a description of the duties supported by this contract.



				Name:



				Title:



				Contract Duties:



				Name:



				Title:







List only those positions funded from this grant.
If salary for position will change during the contract period, use additional  lines to show salary levels for each period of time



Indicate typical work week for employee, regardless of funding source.



The amount needed to support position for 12 months, regardless of funding source.



Col 3    x Col 4 x Col 5
12 or 26



Show anticipated use of revenue generated by this contract. (Medicaid and ADAP Plus)







FRINGE P.4



								Fringe Benefits



								Contractor:												Albany County Department of Health



								Contract Period:												09/01/21 - 07/31/23



								FRINGE BENEFITS



								1. Does your agency have a federally approved fringe benefit rate?																								Yes				YES				Approved Rate (%) :



								**Contractor must attach a copy of federally approved rate agreement.**																																Amount Requested ($):



																																No				NO				Complete 2-7 below.



								2. Total salary expense based on most recent audited financial statements:																																								$   -



								3. Total fringe benefits expense based on most recent audited financial statements:																																								$0



								4. Agency Fringe Benefit Rate: (amount from #3 divided by amount from #2)																																								0.00%



								5. Date of most recently audited financial statements:



								Attach a copy of financial pages supporting amounts listed in #2 and #3.



								6. Requested rate and amount for fringe benefits:																																Rate Requested (%) :								0.00%



																																								Amount Requested ($):								$   -



								7. If the rate requested on this contract exceeds the rate supported by latest audited financials, please justify below.











SUPPLIES P.5



												Supplies



								Contractor:								Albany County Department of Health



								Contract Period:								09/01/21 - 07/31/23



								SUPPLIES :								Provide a justification for all supplies, including a description of how it relates to specific program objectives. Please refer to the Equipment section for guidance on items with a unit cost of $5,000 or more.



												Item Description																																				Amount



																																								Total Supplies Requested:								$   - 0



								Justification







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







fg



				











TRAVEL P.6



												Travel



								Contractor:								Albany County Department of Health



								Contract Period:								09/01/21 - 07/31/23



								Travel:								Include staff and conference travel, as well as travel to regional meetings and training sessions.  Contractors without reimbursement policies should use New York State travel reimbursement policy.



												Purpose/Destination																																				Amount



																																$0								$0



																																								Total Travel Requested:								$   -



												Is mileage requested (personal auto or agency auto)																																				Yes



																																																No



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







EQUIPMENT P.7



												Equipment



								Contractor:												Albany County Department of Health



								Contract Period:												09/01/21 - 07/31/23



												EQUIPMENT :				Health Research, Inc. (HRI) defines "equipment" as items with a unit cost of $5,000 or more.  Your institution will likely have similar thresholds to differentiate "equipment" from "supplies" and these thresholds may be lower than those set by HRI.  For the purpose of this contract, please utilize your institution's policy for categorizing equipment for any items with a unit cost of less than $5,000.  Items with a unit costs of $5,000 or more must be categorized as equipment.



																Each item in the Equipment category will require a copy of the invoice, proof of payment (check number and date) and equipment serial numbers when submitting vouchers for reimbursement.



																NOTE:  Any single item with a unit cost of $5,000 or more will require three quotes AND prior approval.  All equipment purchased must be inventoried and reported annually.



												What is your institution's threshold for equipment?  ____________________																				$5,000.00



												Item Description																																				Amount



																																								Total Equipment Requested :								$   -



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



[Provide the name, title and role of staff that will be assigned the equipment. Confirm that the equipment will be used 100% for the contract activities. If the equipment is used for other purposes then the total cost must be allocated appropriately to all programs that will benefit from its purchase. If the items will not be assigned to an individual, describe how the items will be used, stored, maintained and distributed when needed.]







MISCELLANEOUS P.8



												Miscellaneous



								Contractor:												Albany County Department of Health



								Contract Period:												09/01/21 - 07/31/23



												Funds may be used to support program-related miscellaneous costs.  All services must be provided within the contract period (services provided prior to the beginning or after the end date of the contract are not allowable costs for reimbursement).



												If your budget includes cell phones, AirCards, internet services, software, or other items assigned to individuals: Provide the name, title and role of staff that will be assigned the items, and a justification for need.  Confirm that the items will be used 100% for contract activities.  If the items or services are used for other purposes then the total cost must be allocated appropriately to all programs that will benefit.

Stipends: Fellowship stipends may be included under the Miscellaneous category in lieu of paying a salary.  Provide the fellow name, title, annual stipend and description of fellowship responsibilities.  Fellows may also be support by a salary.  See Personal Services.



												Item Description																																				Amount



																																																				$0



																																																				$0



																																												Total Miscellaneous Requested :				- 0



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







SUBCONTRACTS P.9



								Subcontracts/Consultants



								Contractor:												Albany County Department of Health



								Contract Period:												09/01/21 - 07/31/23



								SUBCONTRACTS / CONSULTANTS:



								Provide a listing of all subcontracts, including consultant agreements.  If the subcontractor / consultant has not been selected, please indicate "TBA" in Name.  Contractors are required to use a structured selection process consistent with agency policy and maintain copies of all subcontracts and documentation of the selection process. Administrative / Indirect Costs for all contractual / consultant agreements are limited to 10% of total direct costs unless a federally approved rate agreement is provided.  All subcontracts entered into must be executed as line item cost reimbursable unless otherwise approved.



								All of the requirements listed in Attachment A "General Terms and Conditions" and Attachment B "Program Specific Clauses" must flow down to all subcontractor agreements.



																				Description of Services



																				Include number of hours and hourly rate for consultants.



								Agency / Name												Include a detailed line-item budget for subcontractors.				Amount



																								$   750,000



																				Total Subcontracts/Consultants Requested :				$   750,000







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



Period of Performance: 5/1/2022-7/31/2023

Scope of Work: CCE Albany will provide a multifaceted hands-on learning work experience on public health issues for seven fellows.  Working closely with the Albany County Department of Health, CCE Albany will recruit, train, and manage these fellows. Daily responsibilities will include vaccination assistance, data collection, data analysis, community outreach and public education. Public health issues to be addressed include COVID-19 topics, pandemic & post pandemic concerns, healthy homes, chronic disease prevention (obesity, asthma,etc.), emergency preparedness, and others as needed. CCE Albany will expose the fellows to other organizations in the community and throughout NYS that work on public health issues.
 
Method of Accountability: CCE Albany will maintain ongoing communication and contact with the ACDOH including quarterly reports, monthly meetings, weekly/daily phones and emails as needed. CCE Albany and the ACDOH have decades of experience working together on successful public health programs. CCE Albany will also communicate as needed with NYS DOH and provide updates and reports as required. 


Detailed Budget and Justification:  See attached, contract not to exceed $750,000.

NYSDOH Note: A detailed Fellowship Plan must be submitted under separate cover for approval prior to hiring.



Cornell Cooperative Extension Albany County
(CCE Albany)



Period of Performance:

Scope of Work:

Method of Accountability:

Detailed Budget and Justification:



Period of Performance:

Scope of Work:

Method of Accountability:

Detailed Budget and Justification:







SUBCONTRACTS CONT.



																												Number of pay periods per year (12 / 24 / 26) :				24



																												Number of hours in full-time agency work week :				37.5



				(1)												(2)				(3)				(4)				(5)				(6)



				Position Title/Incumbent Name(s)  
Salaried Employees												Hours Worked Per Week				Annual Salary				# of pay periods funded on this contract				% of effort funded by this contract				Amount Requested



				Graduate Fellow, Chelsea Lynch (5/1/22-8/29/22												37.5				$53,000.00				8				100.00%				$   17,667



				Graduate Fellow, Hesan Waly (10/6/22-12/31/22)												37.5				$53,000.00				8				100.00%				$   17,667



				Graduate Fellow, Hesan Waly (1/1/23-7/31/23)												37.5				$55,120.00				14				100.00%				$   32,153



				Graduate Local Coordinator/Supervisor,Tiffany Idarjit (5/1/22-12/31/22)												37.5				$55,000.00				16				100.00%				$   36,667



				Graduate Local Coordinator/Supervisor,Tiffany Idarjit (1/1/23-7/31/23)												37.5				$57,200.00				14				100.00%				$   33,367



				CCE Albany Program Supervisor, Nancy Lerner (5/1/22-12/31/22)												37.5				$96,974.00				16				60.00%				$   38,790



				CCE Albany Program Supervisor, Nancy Lerner (1/1/23-7/31/23)												37.5				$100,853.00				14				60.00%				$   35,299



				CCE Albany Training Supervisor, Lisa Buenau (5/1/22-12/31/22)												37.5				$91,784.00				16				56.00%				$   34,266



				CCE Albany Training Supervisor, Lisa Buenau (1/1/23-7/31/23)												37.5				$95,455.00				14				56.00%				$   31,182



				Graduate Fellow, Massalla Samuel (5/1/22-12/31/22)												37.5				$53,000.00				16				100.00%				$   35,333



				Graduate Fellow, Massalla Samuel (1/1/23-7/31/23)												37.5				$55,120.00				14				100.00%				$   32,153



				Position Title/Incumbent Name(s)
Hourly Employees												Number of Hours dedicated soley to this contract per week				Hourly Rate				Number of weeks				n/a				Amount Requested



				Program Fellow, Micah Dukes (5/1/22 -12/31/22)												37.5				$20.37				17								$   12,986



				Program Fellow, Micah Dukes (1/1/23 -7/31/23)												37.5				$21.18				16								$   12,708



				Program Fellow, Joanna Patterson (5/1/22 -12/31/22)												37.5				$20.37				17								$   12,986



				Program Fellow, Joanna Patterson (1/1/23 -7/31/23)												37.5				$21.18				16								$   12,708



				Program Fellow, Annabelle Rieseler (5/1/22 -12/31/22)												37.5				$20.37				17								$   12,986



				Program Fellow, Annabelle Rieseler(1/1/23 -7/31/23)												37.5				$21.18				16								$   12,708



				Program Fellow, Carrie Wallbillig (5/1/22-12/31/22)												37.5				$20.37				17								$   12,986



				Program Fellow, Carrie Wallbillig (1/1/23-7/31/2023)												37.5				$21.18				16								$   12,708



																																$   -



																																$   -



																																$   -



																																$   -



																																$   -



				Total Salaries Requested :																												$   447,320



				FRINGE BENEFITS



				1. Does your agency have a federally approved fringe benefit rate?																								Yes				YES				Approved Rate (%) :



				**Contractor must attach a copy of federally approved rate agreement.**																																Amount Requested ($):



																								X				No				NO				Complete 2-7 below.



				2. Total salary expense based on most recent audited financial statements:																																								$   2,431,903



				3. Total fringe benefits expense based on most recent audited financial statements:																																								$1,493,400



				4. Agency Fringe Benefit Rate: (amount from #3 divided by amount from #2)																																								61.41%



				5. Date of most recently audited financial statements:																																								12/31/20



				Attach a copy of financial pages supporting amounts listed in #2 and #3.



				6. Requested rate and amount for fringe benefits:																																Rate Requested (%) :								2.31%



																																				Amount Requested ($):								$   10,319



				7. If the rate requested on this contract exceeds the rate supported by latest audited financials, please justify below.



				SUPPLIES :								Provide a justification for all supplies, including a description of how it relates to specific program objectives. Please refer to the Equipment section for guidance on items with a unit cost of $5,000 or more.



								Item Description																																				Amount



								Educator/Office supplies-see attached																																				$   31,442



								Outreach supplies-see attached																																				$   134,050



								Computers $1,990 X 7																																				$   13,930



																																				Total Supplies Requested:								$   179,422



				Justification



				Travel:								Include staff and conference travel, as well as travel to regional meetings and training sessions.  Contractors without reimbursement policies should use New York State travel reimbursement policy.



								Purpose/Destination																																				Amount



								Mileage to travel to home visits, trainings,and outreach events for 7 fellows for 15 months																																				$27,340



								Also travel between health department & CCE Albany and downtown office & Voorheesville.



								260  mileages @ month X 15 months X 7 educators.= $27,340.



																																				Total Travel Requested:								$   27,340



								Is mileage requested (personal auto or agency auto)																												personal								Yes



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



								Trainings for 7 fellows																																				$   5,145



								Phone service….$465 for 15 months X 7 fellows																																				$   3,255



								Printing (flyers, fact sheets, educational print materials, etc.), $.40 X 5,000 units=$2,000.00																																				$   2,000



								Postage (mail print materials)  $1.00 X 200 units= $200.00																																				$   200



																																								Total Miscellaneous Requested :				10,600



								Justification



				ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS **



				Federally Approved Administrative Cost Rate: Organizations that have a federally approved indirect costs rate MUST attach the currently approved indirect cost agreement (all pages) and need only delineate the calculation used to determine the amount of administrative costs being requested.  The rate must be multiplied by the same base (i.e. total direct costs, modified direct costs, etc.) as used in the federally approved rate agreement to result in the amount requested.



																				Rate Approved :								Rate Approved :



																				Rate Requested :								Rate Requested :



																				Amount Requested :								Amount Requested :								$   -



				Without a Federally Approved Administrative Cost Rate: For those agencies that do NOT have a federally approved indirect cost rate: Administrative costs will be allowed up to a maximum of 10% of modified total direct costs (MTDC).  MTDC means all direct salaries and wages, applicable fringe benefits, materials and supplies, services, travel and up to the first $25,000 of each subaward (regardless of the period of performance of the subawards under the award). MTDC excludes equipment, capital expenditures, charges for patient care, rental costs, tuition remission, scholarships and fellowships, participant costs and the portion of each subaward in excess of $25,000.  

Or,If claiming a rate above 10%, attach a copy of the financial page(s) from the most recent audited financial statements to support the amounts listed below.



																												Total Agency Budget :								$750,000.00



																												- (Total Agency Administrative Costs) :								$75,000.00



																												Total Agency Direct Costs :								$   683,986.98



																												Total Agency Administrative Costs / Total Agency Direct Costs = Supported Administrative Rate :								10.00%



																												Administrative Cost Rate Requested :								10.000%



																												Amount Requested :								$75,000.00



				**No portion of administrative costs can be directly billed.



				Name: Annabelle Rieseler



				Title: Program Educator Fellow (Communications Support & Partnership Support)								Communications Support & Partnership Support and Vaccination and Testing site Clinical, Administrative and Logistics Support



				Contract Duties:The Program Educator Fellows will work closely with Albany County Department of Health (ACDOH)  to provide education and outreach on COVID-19 related topics (the importance on getting vacinated, where to receive boosters, etc.) and provide products (home COVID test kits, cleaning products, masks, etc.) for residents to stay healthy and safe. They will incorporate COVID-19 programming and "messaging" into all outreach programs conducted. Thie Program Educator Fellows will also work closely with ACDOH and Cornell Cooperative Extension Albany County's (CCE Albany County) lead poisoning prevention programs. Albany County has a high incidence of children with elevated blood lead levels, primarily due to families living in old, poorly maintained  homes with chipping and peeling lead paint. The COVID-19 pandemic further exacerbated this issue due to several factors. Many schools and daycares were closed for an extended period during the pandemic, and/or children had to attend school virtually, thereby increasing their exposure to lead issues at home; families were less likely to seek medical care for their children due to COVID-19 exposure concerns, and social distancing measures prevented ACDOH and CCE Albany County from conducting home visits for the program. Program Educator Fellows will also conduct healthy home visits identifying other environmental and safety health issues (such as indoor air quality, etc.) in addition to lead hazards. They will make referrals to ACDOH's lead and asthma programs for children to be tested, have a lead inspection, and/or have a certified asthma educator follow up to help control asthma.  In addition, Program Educator Fellows will work with other organizations to offer assistance and referrals to residents dealing with pandemic/post pandemic issues.The Program Educator Fellows will also be responsible for identifying and conducting public health outreach programming in Albany County that due to the pandemic has been limited in the past 2 years. In addition to lead poisoning prevention and asthma trigger identification and control, public health topics   may include obesity, diabeties, and emergency preparedness education. The fellows will also work to plan for future public health crises that might impact the provision of services in the future.



				Name:Carrie Waldbillig



				Title:Program Educator Fellow (Communications Support & Partnership Support)								Communications Support & Partnership Support and Vaccination and Testing site Clinical Administrative and Logistics Support



				Contract Duties:See above duties



				Name: Joanna Patterson



				Title: Program Educator Fellow (Communications Support & Partnership Support)								Communications Support & Partnership Support and Vaccination and Testing Site Clinical Administrative and Logistics Support



				Contract Duties See above duties



				Name:Micah Dukes



				Title:Program Educator Fellow (Communications Support & Partnership Support)								Communications Support & Partnership Support and Vaccination and Testing Site Clinical Adminstrative and Logistics Support



				Contract Duties See above duties



				Name:Massalla Samuel



				Title:Program Educator Graduate Fellow (Communications Support & Partnership Support)								Communications Support & Partnership Support and Vaccination and Testing Site Clinical Adminstrative and Logistics Support



				Contract Duties:See above duties



				Name::Hesan Waly



				Title: Program Educator Graduate Fellow Communications Support & Partnership Support & and Vaccination & Testing Site Clinical Administrative & Logistics Support)								Communications Support & Partnership Support and Vaccination and Testing Site Clinical Adminstrative and Logistics Support



				Contract Duties: See above duties



				Name:Tiffany Indarjit



				Title:Graduate Supervisor Local Coordinator Fellow (Communications Support & Partnership Support)



				Contract Duties: The Local Coordinator/Supervisor Graduate Fellow will be responsible for identifying the Albany County Department of Health's current educational program needs related to their COVID-19 efforts as well as other public health concerns. This individual will be the Local Coordinator Supervising Fellow responsible for the daily coordination of the Albany County Fellowship Program. They will coordinate epidemiology, data support, and communication including developing and maintaining website and email communications, and social media and community public health events. In addition to identifying, arranging and coordinating trainings, programs, and outreach for the 4 Fellows and 3 Graduate Fellows in Albany County, they will also be responsible for daily supervision and project reporting.



				Name: Lisa Buenau



				Title: Training, Mentor, & Evaluation Supervisor (Partnership Development)



				Contract Duties: Identify, arrange, & monitor trainings for all fellows. Also identify mentors in the community to work with fellows and monitor their progress. Conduct evaluation of Fellowship Program



				Name: Nancy Lerner



				Title: Overall Project Supervisor (Communications Support & Partnership Support)



				Contract Duties: Liaison between CCE Albany County, ACDOH, NYSDOH, Cornell Center for Health Equity, & dozens of organizations. Responsible for all aspects of Fellowship Program in Albany County.







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



Office & program supplies for 7 Fellows 
Program supplies for outreach events to reach/educate thousands of Albany County residents about COVID and other public health issues.
Fellowship Program
Healthy Home Visits and Community Outreach
 
Research and studies document that living in a healthy home translates into being a healthy individual. Conducting a home visit identifies deficiencies and hazards in the home that effect resident’s health. Albany County Department of Health and Cornell Cooperative Extension Albany County have decades of experience performing home visits. For the past 7 years, through the Healthy Neighborhoods Program they conducted hundreds of home visits annually in Albany County improving resident’s health. The Albany County Fellowship program will have trained Fellows continue these efforts with a focus on homes in areas of the county where there are low (COVID) vaccination rates. In addition to educating residents about COVID issues, topics will also include lead poisoning prevention, fire/home safety, indoor air quality, asthma control, tick prevention, emergency preparedness, and other public health emerging issues (ex. Monkeypox). 
 
Albany County Fellows will be conducting extensive community outreach/education throughout the county (focusing on neighborhoods with low vaccination rates.) 
 
 It is expected that the Fellows will reach and educate more than several thousand residents annually through Healthy Home visits and community outreach.
 Computers-will be assigned to 7 Fellows....Computers will be used 100% for the contract activities.

	Micah Dukes, Program Educator Fellow, Communications Support & Partnership Support and Vaccination & Testing Site Administrative  
	                           & Logistics Support)                                                                                              
 	Tiffany Indarjit, Graduate Supervisor Local Coordinator Fellow, Communications Support & Partnership Support and Vaccination & Testing Site Administrative  
	                           & Logistics Support)                                                                                              
	*Chelsea Lynch, Graduate Program Educator Fellow, (Epidemiology & Data Support and Vaccination & Testing Site Administrative  
	                           & Logistics Support)                                                                                              
	Joanna Patterson, Program Educator Fellow, Communications Support & Partnership Support and Vaccination & Testing Site Administrative  
	                           & Logistics Support)                                                                                              
	Annabelle Rieseler, Program Educator Fellow, Communications Support & Partnership Support and Vaccination & Testing Site Administrative  
	                           & Logistics Support)                                                                                              
	Massalla Samuel, Graduate Program Educator Fellow, Communications Support & Partnership Support and Vaccination & Testing Site Administrative  
	                           & Logistics Support)                                                                                              
	Carrie Waldbillig, Program Educator Fellow, Communications Support & Partnership Support and Vaccination & Testing Site Administrative  
	                           & Logistics Support)                                                                                              
	**Hesan Waly, Graduate Program Educator Fellow, Communications Support & Partnership Support and Vaccination & Testing Site Administrative  
	                           & Logistics Support)                                                                                              
	*Left 8/29/2022
	**Started 10/6/2022

Chairs & Desk-will be assigned to 7 Fellows
Chair Floor Cover-will be assigned to 7 Fellows
Cross Shredder-will be used by the 7 Fellows at CCE's Voorhesville and Green St. offices 
File Cabinets-will be used by the 7 Fellows to store supplies at CCE's Vooheesville and Green St. offices 
Meeting Table and Chairs-will be used by the 7 Fellows in CCE's Voorheesville office 
Printer-will be used by the 7 Fellows in CCE's Voorheesville office
Monitors will be used by Supervisor Local Coordinator Fellow, CCE Albnay Training/Mentor Supervisor, & CCE Albany overall supervisor
Docking Station will be used by CCE Albany overall supervisor
Fax Machine will be used by the 7 Fellows in the Voorheesville office to send & receive secure messages/referrals



Travel will cover mileage to home visits, to trainings, and to outreach events throughout the county.



Monies to pay for the 7 fellows to be trained on a variety of public health issues. See below:
Healthy Homes Principles & Practice (2-3 day course & training materials)................................................$500 X 7 fellows = $3,500
Red Cross First Aid/CPR/AED........................................................................................................................$  35  X 7 fellows = $   245
Miscellaneous trainings................................................................................................................................$ 200 X 7 fellows = $1,400
                                                                                                                                                                                                                            $5,145.00







SUBCONTRACT SUPPLIES



				Educator/Office Supplies				Cost Per Unit				Number of Units				Total Price



				Binder Clips				$   12.00				7				$   84.00



				Binders				$   25.00				1				$   25.00



				Business Cards				$   30.00				7				$   210.00



				Carts (mini flatbed)				$   90.00				7				$   630.00



				Chair Floor Cover				$   37.00				7				$   259.00



				Computer bags				$   45.00				7				$   315.00



				Cross Shredded-$973.60 X 3				$   973.60				3				$   2,921.00



				Desk chairs				$   250.00				7				$   1,750.00



				Docking stations				$   245.00				7				$   1,715.00



				Desks				$   400.00				7				$   2,800.00



				Display/Exhibit Boards & Pop Up Banners				$   500.00				5				$   2,500.00



				Fax Machine				$   519.00				1				$   519.00



				File Cabinet				$   350.00				7				$   2,400.00



				File Holders				$   30.00				1				$   30.00



				Folders				$   14.00				7				$   98.00



				Highlighters				$   12.00				1				$   12.00



				Label Maker Dymo				$   85.00				1				$   85.00



				Label Maker Labels				$   18.00				1				$   18.00



				Laminate Rolls				$   300.00				2				$   600.00



				Mechanical Pencils				$   11.00				1				$   11.00



				Meeting Table & Chairs				$   1,130.00				1				$   1,130.00



				Moniters				$   250.00				7				$   1,750.00



				Mouse Pads				$   9.00				7				$   63.00



				Paper				$   57.00				6				$   342.00



				Paper Clips				$   9.00				1				$   9.00



				Pendaflex File Packet				$   31.50				2				$   63.00



				Pens (12)				$   16.99				7				$   119.00



				Phones/Phone assessories				$   300.00				7				$   2,100.00



				Planners/Calendars				$   25.00				14				$   350.00



				Pocket Folders				$   16.70				20				$   334.00



				Printer				$   687.00				1				$   687.00



				Promotional Teaching Materials				$   300.00				7				$   2,100.00



				Scissors				$   11.00				7				$   77.00



				Sheet Protectors				$   25.00				1				$   25.00



				Stapler				$   14.00				7				$   98.00



				Sticky Notes 3x3				$   14.00				7				$   98.00



				Sticky Notes 4 x 6				$   8.00				7				$   56.00



				Sticky Notes 8 x 6				$   15.00								$   15.00



				Storage Cabinets				$   280.00				3				$   840.00



				Storage Tote Bins (12)				$   320.00				1				$   320.00



				Supply Tote Bags (large)				$   40.00				10				$   400.00



				Table Covers/Tablecloths				$   150.00				7				$   1,350.00



				Tape				$   19.00				1				$   19.00



				Tape Dispenser				$   5.00				7				$   30.00



				Thumbdrives				$   14.00				12				$   168.00



				Toner for Printer				$   400.00				4				$   1,600.00



				White Board				$   68.80				2				$   137.00



				Writing Pads/Notepaper				$   9.00				20				$   180.00



																$   31,442.00



												TOTAL				$   31,442.00



				Outreach supplies				Unit Price				Number of Units				Total Price



				Asthma outreach (mattress & pillow covers)				$   40.00				100				$4,000.00



				COVID outreach (COVID test kits, bag, hand sanitizer, masks, thermometer, tissues, wipes, etc.)				$   30.00				1,000				$30,000.00



				COVID home tests				$   18.00				3,000				$   54,000.00



				Emergency Prepardness outreach (bag, wind-up flashlight, water, heat blanket, light stick, whistle, 1st aid supplies, etc.)				$   30.00				750				$   22,500.00



				Flu outreach (bags, hand sanitizer, thermometer, tissues, etc.)				$   15.00				1,000				$   15,000.00



				Tick outreach (pouch, mirror, alcohol wipes, magnifier, tweezers, tick cards, vial, etc.)				$   7.50				500				$   3,750.00



				Senior outreach (grabbers)				$   13.00				200				$   2,600.00



				Hand Sanitzers				$   1.00				1,000				$   1,000.00



				Masks				$   0.40				1,000				$   400.00



				Wipes (Clorox)				$   4.00				200				$   800.00



												TOTAL				$   134,050.00











RESTRICTED P.11



												Restricted



								Contractor:								Albany County Department of Health



								Contract Period:								09/01/21 - 07/31/23



												FOR NYSDOH USE ONLY



												Purpose/Destination																																				Amount



												Fellows																																				$   250,000



																																$0								$0



																																								Total Restricted:								$   250,000



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



Requesting $250,000 to be place in restricted in the event that there is a need to hire more fellows based on the needs of the communit and the local health department.







ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS P.10



								Administrative Costs



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



																																Total Agency Budget :								$   750,000.00



																																- (Total Agency Administrative Costs) :								$75,000.00



																																Total Agency Direct Costs :								$   675,000.00



																				10												Total Agency Administrative Costs / Total Agency Direct Costs = Supported Administrative Rate :								10%



																																Administrative Cost Rate Requested :								10%



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












Fellowship additional funding request…


extended program through June 30, 2024


Albany County Department of Health


(subcontractor) Cornell Cooperative Extension Albany County





$ 507,972 requested


1. $ 58,344 Local Coordinator/Supervisor, annual


1. $ 56,223 Graduate Fellow, annual (37.5 hrs./week X 26 weeks)


1. $ 56,223 Graduate Fellow, annual (37.5 hrs./week X 26 weeks)


1. $ 61,722 CCE Supervisor, annual (22.5 hrs./week X 26 weeks)


1. $ 53,550 CCE Supervisor, annual (20.6 hrs./week X 26 weeks)


1. $ 41,326 Fellow, annual (37.5 hrs./week X 26 weeks)


1. $ 41,326 Fellow, annual (37.5 hrs./week X 26 weeks)


1. $ 41,326 Fellow, annual (37.5 hrs./week X 26 weeks)


1. $ 41,326 Fellow, annual (37.5 hrs./week X 26 weeks)


1. $ 10,426 Fringe (2.31%)


1. $ 46,180 IDC (10% MTDC)
















Attached is Albany County’s Fellowship funding request to extend the program through June 30,
2024,

We understand that Albany County Department of Health still has to send you an email about this.
| can be reached at 518-577-0912 if you have any questions.

Thanks

Nancy K. Lerner
Issue Leader

Cornell Cooperative Extension | Albany County

24 Martin Road, Voorheesville, NY 12186 | ccealbany.com | facebook | NKL1@cornell.edu |
518-765-3521 (0) | 518-577-0912 (C)

Cornell Cooperative Extension is an employer and educator recognized for valuing AA/EEO, Protected
Veterans, and Individuals with Disabilities and provides equal program and employment opportunities.
If you have a disability and are having trouble accessing information within this email or need materials

in an alternate format, contact nkll@cornell.edu for assistance.



https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fccealbany.com%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cnysphep%40health.ny.gov%7C3abe82255bfe455d9ee308dad71c679b%7Cf46cb8ea79004d108ceb80e8c1c81ee7%7C0%7C0%7C638058814608131766%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=RYJobi6%2FtiDcf%2FUr%2Fh3sIYLPAkQkYIqVZii5iLEI%2F1k%3D&reserved=0

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fccealbany&data=05%7C01%7Cnysphep%40health.ny.gov%7C3abe82255bfe455d9ee308dad71c679b%7Cf46cb8ea79004d108ceb80e8c1c81ee7%7C0%7C0%7C638058814608131766%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=fd%2FfJbYqFqKBADsKnF%2B9BwdcC%2F5Ax3uTLlb0L%2BqJjWk%3D&reserved=0

mailto:NKL1@cornell.edu

mailto:nkl1@cornell.edu



